

Town of Twillingate Regular Meeting of Council Monday, August 9<sup>th</sup>, 2021 7:00 pm

### **Present:**

Mayor Cyril Dalley Councillor Lloyd Blake Councillor Melissa Blackler Councillor Janice Barnes Chief Administrative Officer Jonathan Galgay

# **Regrets:**

Councillor Wayne Greenham Councillor Oliver Hynes

# CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dalley at 7:00pm

1. Delegations – N/A

# 2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Approval of the Agenda

**Motion: #21-126** 

It was moved by Councillor Barnes, Seconded by Councillor Blackler, that the Agenda for the Regular Meeting of Council be adopted.

In Favour: 4 Opposing: 0 Decision: Motion carried

#### 3. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL

#### Motion #21-127

Regular Meeting Minutes for Approval

It was moved by Councillor Blackler, Seconded by Councillor Blake, that the Minutes from the Regular Meeting of Council on July 13<sup>th</sup>, 2021 be adopted as presented.

In Favour: 4 Opposing: 0 Decision: Motion Carried.

### 4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MINUTES

N/A

#### 5. OTHER MATTERS – DECISION / DIRECTION NOTES

It was raised by Councillor Blake that he received a phone call prior to the meeting from a local business owner who was upset over the timing of an unscheduled water line dig scheduled for August 10<sup>th</sup>, 2021. Based on feedback from business owners and residents during a previous water break and required work it was determined that commencing work at 8:30am (water shut off) is more acceptable to allow tourists/ residents to prepare for the morning in advance of no water. Much discussion took place including bringing in staff to begin work at 5am / 6am. This may pose more challenges such as delays, noise, safety, and coordinated efforts for outside employers and contactors. Decisions such as this are very operational, and therefore; public works and contractors will take all concerns into consideration prior to scheduling work. Council noted that it would be impossible to accommodate individual business owners based on their specific business needs. Council agreed that infrastructure upgrades and repairs are necessary for the long-term stability of the water system.

### Motion#21 - 128

It was moved by Councillor Barnes, Seconded by Councillor Blackler, that Council approve an application to proceed with obtaining a liquor license for a patio bar service at North 99 Motel & Pub.

In Favour: 4 Opposing: 0 Decision: Motion Carried.

### Motion#21-129

It was moved by Councillor Blackler, Seconded by Councillor Barnes, that Council approve the following resolution and forward all documents to the Provincial Government for approval:

BE IT RESOLVED that under authority of Section 23 of the Urban and Rural Planning Act 2000, Council for the Town of Twillingate considered the Commissioner's Report and approves the Town of Twillingate Municipal Plan and Development Regulations, 2021, with no changes.

In Favour: 4 Opposing: 0 Decision: Motion Carried.

### 6. REQUISITIONS, PAYROLLS AND ACCOUNTS

Motion: #21-130

It was moved by Councillor Barnes, Seconded by Councillor Blackler that Council approve the attached accounts to be passed for payment.

In Favour: 4 Opposing 0
Decision: Motion Carried

### 7. NOTICES OF MOTION, RESOLUTIONS, QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS

N/A

# 8. OTHER BUSINESS

2021 Municipal Election is taking place on September 28, 2021. Election staff have been hired and promotional materials, including information for candidates and voters will begin to be released on August 10, 2021.

There being no further business, it was moved by adjourn the meeting at 8:00pm. Carried.	Councillor Blake, Seconded by Councillor Blackler, to
Cyril Dalley	Jonathan P. Galgay
Mayor	Chief Administrative Officer